

Robert W. Weston, CSP

801-450-1179

174 Alfred Dr. Tooele, UT 84074

robert@safetymts.com

Objective:

To apply the skills and experience gained through work practices and education to assist companies with improving the safety of their work environments while providing a service to reduce injuries, overhead costs and support the community.

Work Experience:

Komatsu Equipment Company

Jan 2012 – Jan 2018

Salt Lake City, UT

Corporate Safety Director

Major Achievements:

- Assisted with 7 locations to achieve the OSHA Safety and Health Awareness Recognition Certification
- Reduced workplace hazards and injuries to accomplish over 2 million-man hours without a lost time injury
- Assisted with the development of an employee active participation program and improved safety culture
- Received multiple safety recognition awards
- Reduced workers compensation costs by over 80%
- Built a lasting safety culture through training and education
- Conducted required Industrial Hygiene sampling for noise, chemicals, etc.

Frontier El Dorado Refining

July 2008 – Sep 2009

El Dorado, KS

Safety Engineer

Major Achievements:

- Assisted contractors to reduce workplace injuries on site for over 12 months
- Developed and improved the workplace safety and health policies and procedures
- Reduced Contractor injuries by 100%
- Built a lasting safety culture through training and education
- Assisted with Industrial Hygiene Sampling for radiation, chemical exposure, etc.

ERS Constructors

Jan 2006 – July 2008

Centennial, CO

Regional Safety Manager

Major Achievements:

- Reduced workplace injuries achieving over 12 months without a recordable injury
- Reduced workers compensation costs by 90%
- Improved safety and health training programs

Delta Fire Systems
Salt Lake City, UT
Corporate Safety Director
Major Achievements:

June 2003 – Jan 2006

- Improved overall safety and health programs through training and education
- Reduced work place injuries by 90%
- Reduced workers compensation costs by 95%
- Achieved multiple safety and health recognition awards
- Built a lasting safety culture

Education:

Columbia Southern University
Orange Beach, AL
Masters Degree
Occupational Safety and Health

2009 – 2016

Columbia Southern University
Orange Beach, AL
Bachelors Degree
Occupational Safety and Health

2004-2006